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Republic of the Philippines FEB 02 2023
Department of Education W,
REGION I ay: Lne, ST
SCIOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY —
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 53 .5 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff
Teaching Personnel
Others concemed

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: January 31, 2023

SUBJECT: CLUSTER SCHOOLS GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT TRAINING

All participants of the Cluster Schools Gender and Development Training conducted
on November 26, 2022 (Saturday) at Lenox Hotel, Dagupan City and on December 3, 2022
(Saturday) at Los Pedritos, Tapuac, Dagupan City shall be granted of service credit or
compensatory overtime eredit in pursuant to the provisions of DepEd Order No. 53, s, 2003
re: Updated Guidelmes on Grant of Service Credits 1o Teachers and CSC and DBM Joint
Circular No. 2, 5. 2004 re. Non-monetary Renmeration for Overtime Services Rendered.

For information and guidance.

AGUENO T, -’LQMNDEZ. CESOV
Schools Division Supennjenden
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/{075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




